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TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  October 16, 2017 
SUBJECT: LANE CLOSURES ON EAST AND WEST SILVER LAKE ROADS 
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215  Email: jcook@gtcrc.org  

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  Weather permitting, this is Grand Traverse County Road Commission’s updated road construction report 
as of October 16, 2017.  This notice is prepared on information supplied by our contractor and staff.  
 
East Silver Lake, US-31  to Zimmerman Road.  Blair and Garfield Townships.  Lane Closure. 
*Contractor will be performing crack filling operations. 
*Operations will be done in two-mile segments. 
*Work will begin today, October 16, at approximately 10 AM and continue throughout the day. 
*Traffic will be directed by flaggers. 
 
West Silver Lake, US-31  to Zimmerman Road.  Garfield Township.  Lane Closure. 
*Contractor will be performing crack filling operations. 
*Operations will be done in two-mile segments. 
*Work will begin on Tuesday, October 17, at approximately 10 AM and continue throughout the day. 
*Traffic will be directed by flaggers. 
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